From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/20/2014 4:37:49 PM

To: Tyrrell, Denise (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov) (denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov);
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Terrie D'
'Prosper (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) (terrie.prosper{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: FW: SF Dig in - [Redacted

FYT -- Dig-in in San Francisco on distribution system. Now under control, with ~40 customers still out of service,
but restoration expected around 8:00 tonight.

Laura

----- Original Message-----
From{Redacted |
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 4:34 PM
To: BAR GAS Update; Leverett, Ross A.

Subject: SF Dig in -|Redacted
Redacte

At approximately 3:30, SFFD reported on site at d on a leaking gas situation. Streets were closed off, gas
crews arrived and isolated the main at 4:05 by squeezing at two locations on a 2" plastic main. A 3" plastic
service (transferred from low pressure system) was damaged. A total of 5 gas services were interrupted with
approximately 40 residential customers. Repairs underway with restoration expected around 8:00 PM due to large
diameter service pipe. USA status is being investigated now. 3rd party contractor unknown at this moment.

Redacted
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